



TDEM
THE TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

EXHIBIT "A"

December 3, 2019

The Honorable B. Glen Whitley
Tarrant County Judge
100 E. Weatherford St. #501
Fort Worth, TX 76196

RE: Approvable Pending Adoption of Tarrant County, Texas Multi-Jurisdiction Hazard Mitigation Plan (HMP)

Funding Source: PDM16-014

Dear Judge Whitley:

Congratulations! FEMA has concluded the review of the Tarrant County Multi-Jurisdiction HMP, and the plan is found to be approvable pending adoption. In order for this plan to receive final FEMA approval, the jurisdiction(s) must adopt this plan and submit the complete adoption package to the state within 90 days. The plan update timeline will begin on the date of the FEMA approval letter. Please e-mail the complete adoption package to TDEM-Mitigation@tdem.texas.gov and Natalie.Johnson@tdem.texas.gov as follows:

- The final plan formatted as a single document
 - Plan must be dated to match the date of the first adoption
 - Remove track changes, strikethroughs and highlights
- All signed resolutions as a separate single document

The previous review tool may contain recommendations to be applied to your next update. DO NOT make any further changes to your plan until it has been approved.

If you have any questions concerning this procedure, please do not hesitate to contact me at 512-424-7820 or via email at david.jackson@tdem.texas.gov. We commend you for your commitment to mitigation.

Respectfully,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "David Jackson", followed by a long horizontal line extending to the right.

David Jackson, CEM
Unit Chief, Mitigation
State Hazard Mitigation Officer
Recovery and Mitigation
Texas Division of Emergency Management

Cc: Alayna Payne, APayne@nctcog.org
Josh Roberts, Joshua.Roberts@tdem.texas.gov
Yolanda Yancy, Yolanda.Yancy@tdem.texas.gov

DJ/nj